


























Crawford noted the current level of service on US 19 is “F” however, staff felt that the 74
additional trips would be insignificant.

Discussion followed with regard to school concurrency; the 25-unit threshold that the School
Board has. Mr. Rinzivillo inquired as to the apartment complex to the east, whether it was
RU as well, to which Mr. Crawford responded in the affirmative. ~Ms. Jarzen inquired as to
whether Pinellas County had heard from the single family owner located to the east to which
Mr. Cueva stated he had not.

After full presentation of the report, Rick MacAulay moved to approve the proposed
amendment to Residential Urban. The motion was seconded by Bob Jarzen and carried (vote
14-0).

Other PAC Business: Ms. Jarzen inquired as to the transportation concu;rency bill currently
in the Senate to which Mr. Crawford noted that Larry Pfluege out information
earlier today with regard to SB 360 which “lifted” requiremen transportation
concurrency.

There being no further business, the PAC adjourned at 3:10 P

Respectfully submitted,

David P. Healey, Executive Director -




MINUTES OF THE PLANNERS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 12, 2009
BANK OF AMERICA BUILDING
600 CLEVELAND STREET, SUITE 850, EIGHTH FLOOR
CLEARWATER, FLORIDA

Members Present:

Sharen Jarzen, Chairman City of Seminole
Catherine Hartley, Vice Chairman City of St. Pete Beach
Gordon Beardslee Pinellas County

Dean Neal City of Pinellas Park

Bob Jarzen City of Largo

Danny Taylor City of Indian Rocks Beach
Fred Metcalf _City of Gulfport

Gina Clayton ' ' City of Clearwater

Marie Dauphinais City of Oldsmar

Greg Rice City of Dunedin

Ron Rinzivillo City of Safety Harbor
Also Present:

Michael Crawford Pinellas Planning Council
Michael Schoderbock Pinellas Planning Council
Carolyn Shoemaker Pinellas Planning Council

Chairman Sharen Jarzen called the meeting to order at 1:30 P.M.

Minutes — Chairman Jarzen asked if there were any comments or corrections to be made to
the minutes of the December 8, 2008 PAC meeting. There being none, Gina Clayton moved
to approve the minutes; the motion was seconded by Dean Neal and carried (vote 9-0).

Old Business — none.

Mr. Crawford introduced new PAC member Greg Rice, Director of Planning and
Development, from the City of Dunedin.

Review of PPC Agenda for January 21, 2009 Meeting — Received.

Countywide Planning Authority (CPA) Actions - December - Mr. Crawford presented CPA
actions from December 2 and 16, 2008 and January 6, 2009. He noted that the second
reading on the Resource Management Overlay category will be heard on January 20; and that
public hearing dates have been set for February 3 and 17, 2009 on the proposed amendment
of the Countywide Rules regarding Consistency.

Annexation Report — December 2008 — Michael Schoderbock summarized the report on
voluntary annexations for the month of December as follows:

1




He stated that the Council received a total of eight voluntary annexation petitions in
December from the cities of Clearwater, Oldsmar and Pinellas Park. The proposed
annexations contain seven residential uses and one office use. The proposed annexations
totaled 2.6 acres and approximately $1.5 million in taxable value. Total Municipal Service
Taxing Unit revenues from the $1.5 million of taxable value are $3,068 using the 2008/09
fiscal year tax rate. It is estimated that about 17 residents will be affected by a change in
jurisdiction. Annexation of three of the eight parcels will reduce two enclaves in the county
by 0.45 acres and annexation of one of the eight parcels will eliminate a 1.28-acre enclave.

Annexation Report — Quarterly Summary — Mr. Schoderbock reported on the Quarterly
Summary for the first quarter of FY 2008/09, October through December 2008. He stated
that the acreage and taxable value for the first quarter were 4.04 acres and $1,970,651
respectively; that forty-nine percent (1.98 acres) reduced or eliminated an enclave; and that
there was one completed non-voting referendum annexation by the City of St. Petersburg in
this quarter. Mr. Schoderbock noted that the proposed Tierra Verde annexation is currently
in mediation.

Local Assistance — Quarterly Status Report — Mr. Crawford reported that Mr. Pflueger and
Ms. Fisher have been working with Redington Shores and Redington Beach to finish their
Evaluation and Appraisal Report based amendments to their land development codes; and
that once those two are completed, all communities will have completed the process. He
further noted that Mr. Pflueger has been assisting with the redevelopment plan rewrite for the
City of Largo.

Mr. Crawford stated that he is working with the consultants and the City of Dunedin
regarding the Patricia and Douglas Avenue Corridors. He further noted that once appropriate
changes are made, these projects will then be scheduled for public meetings.

PLAN AMENDMENTS

Subthreshold Plan Amendments:

Mr. Crawford summarized the subthreshold case as follows:

Case CW 09-01: City of St. Pete Beach — Mr. Crawford stated that this 0.7 acre site is
proposed to be amended from Residential Low Medium (RLM) to Residential High (RH)
with Resort Facilities Overlay (RFO) and is located at 1301 and 1307 Gulf Way. He stated
that the amendment would reclassify two parcels near the Gulf of Mexico to reflect their
current use which includes two small hotels with a total of 20 rooms; that these current non-
conforming uses could then be rebuilt or expanded.

***Marie Dauphinais entered the meeting at this time.***

Mr. Crawford noted that the City intends to apply their Traditional Hotel District zoning
designation to the properties which does not allow any residential uses, in addition to




entering into a development agreement with each property owner that would limit residential
density to 10 upa should a different zoning designation be applied.

Ms. Hartley noted that the rezoning and development agreements have been approved by the
planning board and City Commission on first reading. In response to query from Ms.
Clayton, Ms. Hartley noted that there are six other hotels in this vicinity, but no others have
applied for similar consideration.

After full presentation of the report, Gina Clayton moved approval of staff recommendation

of approval, subject to the attached development agreements; the motion was seconded by
Fred Metcalf and carried (vote 10-0).

Regular Plan Amendments: None.

Minor Plan Change: CW 94-55 (SAP Change No. 7-2009) — Clearwater CBD — Mr.
Crawford stated that the City of Clearwater is proposing to amend the Clearwater Downtown
Redevelopment Plan by revising the text to encourage the development of a performing arts
theater downtown and to support community policing efforts downtown.

***Ron Rinzivillo entered the meeting at this time.***

Gina Clayton stated that the Community Redevelopment Agency and the City Council have
entered into an interlocal agreement for additional community policing and provided
background on the City’s community policing efforts. Mr. Beardslee noted that since this has
not yet gone to the Board, he will have to abstain from voting. Discussion followed
regarding community policing and financial impacts relating to Tax Increment Financing
monies.

Ms. Clayton noted that the City has purchased the former Royalty Theater and that Ruth
Eckerd Performing Arts will be taking over the operation of the theater.

Fred Metcalf moved approval of staff recommendation that the Council receive and accept
the proposed minor change to the Clearwater Downtown Redevelopment Plan and
submission to the CPA for receipt and acceptance. The motion was seconded by Bob Jarzen
and carried (vote 10-0 with one abstention by the representative of Pinellas County).

Review of the 2008 Tampa Bay Water Long-Term Water Supply Plan — Mike Crawford
referred to the provided background information from Tampa Bay Water and asked that any
questions or comments be referred to Larry Pflueger.

Other PAC Business:

Plan Map Amendments with Development Agreements — Mr. Crawford presented PAC
members with a revised application for Countywide Plan Map amendments containing new
provisions for submission of local ordinances and development agreements in accordance
with recent changes in the Countywide Rules. He noted that another change has been added

3




regarding development agreements, stating that any development agreement submitted as
part of plan map amendment may become a condition of approval. These changes have been
forwarded to legal counsel for review once they are reviewed by legal counsel, they will be
posted on the PPC website.

Gina Clayton questioned streamlining the application process with regard to cover letter or
email to the Executive Director.

Ms. Clayton inquired as to when a development agreement was made a condition to the
approval, and a change was made to the development agreement, what determined when and
if it had to be brought back to the Council and CPA. Mr. Crawford responded that
determination as to whether an amendment is necessary is left up to the local government,
and only if amended or revoked will it be subject to review and possible reconsideration.

In response to concern expressed by Ms. Jarzen concerning local government approval as
noted under Local Action, Mr. Crawford stated that this refers to local government

endorsement and approval at first reading, as opposed to execution.

Ms. Jarzen also suggested that a reference be added for a legal description to which Mr.
Crawford agreed and will add under site and parcel information.

Mr. Neal suggested that a “sketch” is required along with a survey by State law.

There being no further business, the PAC adjourned at 2:05 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

PP

David P. Healey; Executive Diréctor




